

Eugene Peek

From: Lacroix, James <James.Lacroix@vermont.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 1:46 PM
To: Eugene Peek
Cc: Douglas Ford; Michael Vail; Dan Long
Subject: RE: St Johnsbury, BF 7000(20)

Hi Eugene,

Sorry for the delay on this. I was out yesterday and have been trying to catch up. Please proceed with shop drawings using the dimensions from Chelsea and Ludlow. In regards to your other questions:

- 1) Proceed with your calculations for rail slope
- 2) Proceed with your calculation of this dimension
- 3) Proceed with straight splice tubes

I have confirmed this with the consultant and they will review the drawings with these changes in mind.

Let me know if you have additional questions or concerns.

Jim

From: Eugene Peek [mailto:epeek@elderlee.com]
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Lacroix, James <James.Lacroix@vermont.gov>
Cc: Douglas Ford <dford@lhsvt.com>; Michael Vail <mvail@elderlee.com>; Dan Long <dlong@elderlee.com>
Subject: St Johnsbury, BF 7000(20)

Mr, James Lacroix,

Please see attached.

Thank you,

Eugene Peek

Elderlee, Inc.
729 Cross Road
Oaks Corners, NY 14518

1-800-344-5917
P: (315) 789-6670
F: (315) 789-6615
epeek@elderlee.com
www.elderlee.com

Quality – Service – Integrity – Safety

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, may contain confidential, copyrighted, and legally privileged information that is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, the reading, copying, forwarding, disclosure or other use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete and/or destroy this email, any attachments, and electronic or physical copies thereof. Thank you.